



# Assoc. Prof. Dr. AYŞE ÖZDEM

Agricultural Engineer

## **EDUCATION**

- Assoc. Prof. Dr. 2022 Interuniversity Board Presidency
- PhD 2001 Ankara University Agricultural Faculty, Plant Protection
- MSc 1994 Uludağ University Agricultural Faculty, Plant Protection
- Bachelor's Degree 1987 Ankara University Agricultural Faculty,

**Plant Protection** 

Foreign Language English YÖKDİL 77,50

### CAREER

- 2022-... Director, Plant Protection Central Research Institute,
  Ankara
- 2009-2022 Vice Director, Plant Protection Central Research Institute, Ankara
- 1995-2009 Head of Department, Plant Protection Central Research Institute, Ankara
- 1990-1995 Directorate of Provincial Agriculture and Forestry, Eskişehir
- 1988-1990 Directorate of Provincial Agriculture and Forestry, Şanlıurfa

### **ABOUT ME**

She graduated from Ankara University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Plant Protection in 1987. She completed her master's degree in Uludağ University Institute of Science, Department of Plant Protection in 1994, and her doctorate in 2001 at Ankara University, Institute of Science, Department of Plant Protection. She has worked as a lead/co-researcher in many projects, and conducts research on biotechnical and biological control, integrated pest management, invasive insect species and vector insects, especially on fruit and vineyard pests.

She is memeber of the EPPO Panel on Diagnostics and Quality Assurance and the Methyl Bromide Technical Options Committee of the United Nations Environment Program (UNEP).

### CONTACT





